If this item is pulled from the consent agenda the following motion would
be in order:

POSSIBLE MOTION

I MOVE TO approve liguor license renewal applications
for Sitka Moose Lodge #1350 and JL Sitka, Inc. dba
Westmark Sitka Hotel and forward these to the Alcoholic
Beverage Control Board without objection.



Municip-' Clerk’~ Office

Telephone: 907-747-1811 Fax: 907-747-4004

City & Borough of Sitka

100 Lincoln Street, Sitka AK 99835

Memorandum

To: Mayor McConnell and Assembly Members
From: Sara Peterson, Municipal Clerk

Da January 19, 2016

Subject: Liquor License Renewals

This oft : has received notification of the following liquor license renewal applications:

License #:;

DBA:

License Type:
Licensee:
Premises Address:

License #;

DBA:

License Type:
Licensee:
Premises Address:

748

Loyal Order of Moose #1350
Club

Sitka Moose Lodge #1350
337 Lincoln Street

1031

Westmark Sitka Hotel
Beverage Dispensary - Tourism
JL Sitka, Inc.

330 Seward Street

A memo was circulated to the various departments who may have had reason to protest
and no protests were received.

Recommendation: Approve the liquor license renewal applications for the Sitka
Moose Lodge #1350 and JL Sitka, Inc. dba Westmark Sitka Hotel.
























